Contact

fahad.zulfiqar002@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-fahad-zulfiqar-034b64282 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Sales and Marketing Sales Management English

Muhammad Fahad Zulfiqar

Driving Innovation and Inspiring Growth | Experienced in BPO Industry | Passionate about Empowering skills and Achieving Results Islamabad, Islāmābād, Pakistan

Summary

I am an enthusiastic and customer-centric professional with a proven track record in sales and a genuine passion for connecting with clients. With 3 years of experience as a Customer Sales Representative, I am driven by the opportunity to make a positive impact on both customers and the bottom line.

Experience

ALY BPO

Senior Sales Representative | Tele-Sales Executive | Team Lead March 2024 - Present (8 months)

Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

Dot K Solution

Senior Sales Representative | Tele-Sales Executive January 2024 - February 2024 (2 months)

Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

EMPIRE BPO SOLUTIONS

Senior Sales Representative | Tele-Sales Executive | Closer October 2023 - December 2023 (3 months)

Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

Zag Global

Senior Sales Representative | Tele-Sales Executive | CSR January 2023 - October 2023 (10 months)

Islamabad, Islāmābād, Pakistan

Gravity BPO LLC

Customer Service Representative March 2022 - December 2022 (10 months)

Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

DriveTechbpo
Customer Sales Representative
November 2020 - February 2022 (1 year 4 months)
Rawalpindi, Punjab, Pakistan

Education

Govt College for Boys, Rawalpindi. Intermediate, Computer Science

Shining Star Public School, Rawalpindi, Matriculation, Computer Science